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Inge Larish

From: inge Larish

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 12:20 PM
To: 'mlysejko@airspan.com’

Cc: inge Larish

Subject: Declaration

Attachments: Martin Lysejko Declaration.pdf

Martin: Please find attached a copy of a short declaration per our discussion. Please let me know if you have any difficuity
opening the document. Please sign and return to me via email and return the original by mail to my attention in here in California.
Thank you again for your time and attention to this matter.

My direct dial is 858-720-7449 should you need to reach me.
Best regards,

Inge Larish

1/7/2011



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
TYLER DIVISION

WI-LAN, INC.

Plaintiff,
V.

ALCATEL-LUCENT USA INC,;
TELEFONAKTIEBOLAGET LM
ERICSSON; ERICSSON INC.; SONY
ERICSSON MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS
AB; SONY ERICSSON MOBILE
COMMUNICATIONS (USA) INS.; HTC
CORPORATION; HTC AMERICA, INC;
EXEDEA INC.; LG ELECTRONICS, INC;
LG ELECTRONICS MOBILECOMM US.A,,
INC.; LG ELECTRONICS U.S.A,, INC.

Defendants.
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Civil Action No. 6:10-cv-521

DECLARATION OF MARTIN LYSEJKO

I, Martin Lysejko, state and declare as follows:

1. I am the Director of DSP & PHY design for Airspan Communications, Ltd

(“Airspan”) at Capital Point, 33 Bath Road, Slough, SL13UF in Feltham, England, which is in

the outer London area. Unless otherwise indicated below, the statements in this declaration are

based upon my personal knowledge.

2. I am currently employed by Airspan and work in Feltham, England.

3. I am the first named inventor on United States Patent Nos. 6,381,211 (the “’211

Patent”) and 6,222,819 (the “’819 Patent”).

4, The core research and development concerning the subject matter of the ‘819 and

‘211 patents was in the UK.

W02-403152305.1



5. Documents concerning the core research and development of the subject matter of

these patents, including log books, are in our offices in Feltham, in the greater London area.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed this day of December, 2010, at

Martin Lysejko
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